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Approval Date 1/15/2010 JC
Permit Expires 7/15/2010

Permit for ABANDONMENT IN PLACE of Underground Storage Tank(s) and Piping for Petroleum and Hazardous Substances.
Permission to abandon in place underground storage tank(s) or piping is hereby granted.  Such abandonment must be in complete accordance with acceptable
materials as specified in the Federal Register, Part II Environmental Protection Agency, 40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all sections of 41 Illinois
Administrative Code, Part 170.  The contractor the permit was issued to or an employee of that contractor (this does not include a subcontractor) shall
establish a date certain to perform the UST activity by contacting the Office of the State Fire Marshal, Division of Petroleum and Chemical Safety, by
telephone at the Springfield office between 8:30 a.m. and 12:00 p.m., at which time a mutually agreed upon date and time for the UST activity shall be
scheduled. THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

(1) OWNER OF TANKS - Corporation, partnership, or other   
business entity:

Trail of Tears Lodge
1575 Fair City Road
Jonesboro, IL  62952

Contact: Debra Charles (618) 833-8697

(2) FACILITY - name and address where tanks are located:

Trail of Tears Junction
148 Leigh Avenue
Anna, Union Co., IL

Contact: Doug Charles (618) 833-5433

(3) ABANDONMENT IN PLACE OF TANKS:
(a) Number and size tanks being abandoned: (TK # 2) - 12,000 gallons

(b) Location of tanks being abandoned: CONTAMINATED SITE!  IEMA Number: 091422

(4) This permit is VOID if contamination is revealed during abandonment procedures or if tanks are not as indicated on your granted permit
site plan.  If contamination is revealed, this abandonment can continue only when the contaminated site section (2) of the certification on
site condition has been submitted to our Office.

(5) SPECIAL CONTINGENCIES:  Tank failed inspection. Tank is in active tank field.There is only two feet between each
tank. According to original site plans, the piping for tank #2 is in the same piping trench as the active piping for the
other remaining tanks. Permit #00013-2010REM was cancelled by the contractor (He sent in a removal permit for
this tank by mistake.

(6) The owner must notify this Office when completion of tank abandonment has occurred, on the Notification for Underground
Storage Tank Form.  This form can be obtained at www.state.il.us/osfm or by calling (217)785-1020.

(7) PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

Midwest Petroleum Service
23535 North 1530 East Road
Danville, IL  61834

Contact Person: Mike Hall
Phone: (217) 443-2263

Contractor Registration #   Exp. 

     Sincerely, 

cc: Storage Tank Safety Specialist -
 Fire Department -
 Office Coordinator -
 Division File
 (Rev. - 1/98)


